Schenkenberg, Philip

From: scott@swierlaw.com
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 11:45 AM
To: Patty VanGerpen; Karen Cremer; Patrick Steffensen; Scott Swier; Jeff Holoubek; Bill Van

Camp; Richard Coit; Meredith Moore; Knudson, Scott; Schenkenberg, Philip;
tobinlaw@gwtc.net; Jason Topp; Thomas Welk; Diane Browning; jrsutton@bgpw.com; Jay
Shultz

Subject: SDPUC TC 11-087 (CONTINUANCE OF HEARING DATE)

Counsel:

As per NAT's and Sprint's telephone call with Karen Cremer and Patrick Steffensen earlier this morning,
please be advised that the October 22-24, 2013 hearing dates in this matter have been continued. A new
procedural schedule/hearing date will need to be entered in the near future.

Scott

Scott R. Swier

SWIER LAW FIRM, Pror. LLC
e e

202 N. Main Street

P.O. Box 256

Avon, SD 57315
Telephone: (605) 286-3218
Facsimile: (605) 286-3219
Scott@SwierLaw.com
www.SwierLaw.com

Confidentiality Notice

This message is being sent by or on behalf of Swier Law Firm, Prof. LLC. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, attorney-client privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exemp! from disclosure. If you are not the
named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone at (605) 286-3218 or by reply transmission by e-mail, and delete all copies of the message.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including
any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding tax-related penalties under the U.S.
Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.

EXHIBIT A



	1. I am a shareholder with Briggs and Morgan, P.A., I am one of the attorneys representing Sprint Communications Company L.P. (“Sprint”) in the above matter, and I make this affidavit in support of Sprint’s Opposition to CCT’s Motion for Temporary Aut...
	2. On a September 17 phone call, Mr. Swier took the position that the October hearing could not go forward.  We then had a follow up call on September 23, after which he sent the email attached as Exhibit A.
	3. Ms. Cremer’s September 23 email attempting to set December hearing dates, and my response, are attached as Exhibit B.  CCT has not, to my knowledge, responded to Ms. Cremer’s email about its availability for any of those December dates.
	4. Exhibit C is a printout from the South Dakota Secretary of State web site.  It shows Native American Telecom, LLC as inactive.
	5. Exhibit D is a printout from the South Dakota Secretary of State’s web site.  It shows the result of a search for “Crow Creek Telecom,” and reflects that there is no record at the South Dakota Secretary of State for an entity   There is no entity o...



